
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: 211022 0830 -  UAS term - replacement of Unmanned

with Uncrewed
Date: Friday, 22 October 2021 8:30:00 AM

OFFICIAL

Morning 

I will send this out to DIA shortly, but wanted to give you a heads up first.

Director
Directorate of Initial Airworthiness (DIA)
Defence Aviation Safety Authority
___________________________________________________________________

 661 Bourke St, Melbourne 3000
T: | M: 

The Authority values in-confidence feedback on our performance, e-mail: DASA Stakeholder
Feedback

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.

From: Medved, Joseph AIRCDRE  
Sent: Friday, 22 October 2021 7:07 AM
To: 
Subject: UAS term - replacement of Unmanned with Uncrewed [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Directors,

As we move forward on significant policy and organisational changes please ensure that all of
your teams adopt contemporary terminology for UAS - Uncrewed Aircraft Systems from this
point forward. This applies to all policy, positions, organisations, regulations, forms etc…I
acknowledge that this will take some time to flow through all of our policy and regulation suites.

Regards, Joe

Joe Medved
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Air Commodore
Director General
Defence Aviation Safety Authority

–––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––
Melbourne: Defence Plaza Melbourne |   661 Bourke St | Melbourne VIC 3000 | AUSTRALIA
T:  | M: 
 
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
Subject: FW: UAS term - replacement of Unmanned with Uncrewed [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 22 October 2021 8:31:36 AM

OFFICIAL

Hi all

Please see the below.

Cheers

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
Subject: 211022 - Email - /Multiple Recipients - UAS term - replacement of Unmanned with Uncrewed
Date: Friday, 22 October 2021 8:54:40 AM

OFFICIAL

REGS
Team,
Please implement in all future correspondence and products. For particular note in Shift A2.
When quoting existing products, please use the extant term to avoid confusion (eg in providing
advice on the existing REGs)—until such time as we can update the REGs.

 please pass on to the Muru folk in our team.

Sincerely,

Deputy Director – Regulations
Airworthiness Coordination and Policy Agency (ACPA)
Defence Aviation Safety Authority
––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––

 28 Scherger Drive | Canberra BC ACT 2610 | AUSTRALIA
T:  | Alternate Telephone: | M:   
The Authority values in-confidence feedback on our performance: Email: Stakeholder Feedback

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

From: @defence.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 22 October 2021 7:43 AM
To: @defence.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au>;
@defence.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au>; 
@defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au>;

Hayden, Bill AIRCDRE 
@defence.gov.au>

Subject: FW: UAS term - replacement of Unmanned with Uncrewed [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Team,
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For your info and action as required.

Regards,

Director Airworthiness Coordination and Policy Agency (DACPA)

Defence Aviation Safety Authority (DASA)
  |  28 Scherger Drive  |  FAIRBAIRN ACT 2609

T:   |  M: 
Email: @defence.gov.au  |  GovTeams: @govteams.gov.au

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
T: +  | M: 

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
Subject: FW: UAS Term - replacement of Unmanned with Uncrewed [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 25 October 2021 10:05:45 AM

OFFICIAL

Hi 

I’ve updated TEDSS & PIET Virtual Folder to replicate the new name for “U of Uncrewed” within UAS.

However, can you update PMKeyS to reflect the name change and Re-version the CDS & LMP
respectively.

Cheers,

Education & Training Development Officer
Chief of Staff Directorate
Defence Aviation Safety Authority
___________________________________________________________________

 661 Bourke St, Melbourne, 3000, Australia 
T:  | 
The Authority values in-confidence feedback on our performance:  Email: Stakeholder Feedback

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the
jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email.
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
Sent: Monday, 25 October 2021 8:58 AM
To: 
Subject: UAS Term - replacement of Unmanned with Uncrewed [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello Team,

Note that the Term UAS now means ‘Uncrewed Aircraft Systems’ – please use this terminology
from this point forward if you need to discuss UAS - this applies to all policy, positions,
organisations, regulations, forms etc

Regards,
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Chief of Staff
Defence Aviation Safety Authority
___________________________________________________________________

 661 Bourke St, Melbourne, 3000, Australia
T:  | M: 
The Authority values in-confidence feedback on our performance: DASA Stakeholder Feedback
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
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Hey 
 
The proposed changes below appear to capture the intent.
There were a couple of missed entries that will also need to be added to the spreadsheet:
 

UAS.10 - UAS APPROVAL AND
AUTHORISATION

GM2 UAS.10 – Applicability (AUS) - 1

UAS.30 - SPECIFIC CATEGORY UAS AMC UAS.30.B - Authority Requirements for Issue of
a UASOP (AUS) - 28

 
I did note through my review of the BR that in a few locations, there is mention of the following,
which appears outdated (not sure if it’s already been flagged by the appropriate team):
BR Section I to Appendix 1,
BR Section IV to Appendix 1  
 
“A list of specific Authority reportable ANS, ADR and Ground-based occurrences will be consulted
/ promulgated in 2018.”
 
Cheers,

 

Contractor (Revolution Aerospace)
UAS Policy Support
Airworthiness Coordination and Policy Agency
Defence Aviation Safety Authority
___________________________________________________________________

 Canberra BC 2610, Australia
M: 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 8 March 2022 7:39 AM
To: @defence.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Removal of gendered terms from DASR [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL

Morning 
 
Are you able to take this job for me please?
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- ‘he’/’she’ with ‘they’
-          ‘man-hours’ with ‘staff-hours’
-          ‘(un)unmanned’ with ‘(un)crewed’.

 
Some instances required a bespoke approach to avoid ambiguity. Also, we almost got caught out
by a couple of things, namely ‘Aircrewman’ which will remain as it’s an Army employment
category (thanks ) and the use of ‘Unmanned’ in reference to a US Army doc. If you know of
similar gotchas in your regs, please give us a heads-up.
 
Once endorsed by you, we’ll tidy up and submit to ED INCA and ED Flt Ops for approval ahead of
the April release. If you have any queries/concerns please call  cc’d 

 
Thank you
 

 
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
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provided.
 
As discussed, the summary of our opinion is:
 
We have reviewed the proposed changes and do not have any objection to the proposal.  This
is based on our view that the proposed changes do not distract or change from the intent of the
CA regulation.  We have also done a scrub of what other terms may require changing (to ensure
that the regs are gender neutral). There are no DCPs in work that require updates to include the
new gender neutral language.
 
 
That said,  we have a couple of opportunities for improvement, for the gender neutral project:
 

·         Use “work-hours” or “person- hours” in lieu of proposed “staff-hours”- as staff-hours
is very likely to cause unnecessary confusion and may not align with Defence vocabulary.  

 
·         Gender neutral project may also want to consider the “Man- Machine” in its scope (if

it has not already).  We have had female operators for a significant period of time. This
issue does not affect the CA regs – only 21.  Suggest DASA use “human machine
interface” in lieu of “man-machine interface” (noting that the “human machine” is
actually in use in 21 already).
 
 

Please let me know if there are any questions.
 
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
Sent: Monday, 7 March 2022 3:06 PM
To: @defence.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Removal of gendered terms from DASR
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Hi 
 
I could not find any specific defence guidance to how we can write gender free language, so the
best I could find (at least for me is here):
 
https://www.natobilc.org/documents/AAP-77%20EDA%20V1%20E.pdf   para 2.3.
 
Just sharing,
 
Best regards,
 

 

From:  
Sent: Monday, 7 March 2022 9:31 AM
To: @defence.gov.au>;

@defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Removal of gendered terms from DASR
 
Hi 
 
I had a quick look and it seems to read acceptably 

   Can you please:
 

·         have a look at the list and let me know if this creates any show stoppers/ issues that you
may want to bring up.

 
·         Separately, please just run a quick query against our regs, AMC and GM (inc 66 and 147)

to make sure that the DPEPS folks did not miss anything.  Please canvass anything that
you may identify.
 

·         Please have  a look at the DCPs in process, to make sure that if there is any such
language please update the DCP with the new verbage.
 

 
Hi 
 
We will provide a response before requested date.
 
Saying that, would like to bring to your attention that the use of the work “staff-hours” may
create confusion as:
 

·         It does not currently exist in the Defence dictionary.
 

·         Neither in Macquarie dictionary (which is the ADF preferred dictionary); which states
under Man-hour:

 
man-hour

/ˈmæn-aʊə/ (say 'man-owuh)
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noun an hour of work by one person, used in human resource
management as a unit by which to measure the time a task will take.
Usage: The gender-free alternative person-hour is gaining in currency.
 

 
 

·         Staff has a specific connotation of administration or support  :Mcquarrie: “
Navy, Military
a.  a body of officers without command authority, appointed to assist a
commanding officer.
b.  the parts of any army concerned with administrative matters, planning, etc.,
instead of with actual participation in combat.”

 
·         This is also reflected in NATO terminology

 https://nso.nato.int/natoterm/content/nato/pages/home.html?lg=en  :  excerpt: 
“
Organizations - NATO - Military
Organizations - National - Armed forces
NATO glossaries:
AAP-06; AAP-15; AAP-39
TTF:
2009-0100
Project:
 
Created Date Created By Modified Date Modified By
 2013-12-18  admin  2020-10-26  
English
Approving authorities:
MC < MCTB
Approval status:
NATO Agreed
Approval date:
2012-01-30
 
……

Created
Date

Created
By

Modified
Date

Modified
By Status

 2013-12-
18  admin  2015-06-22  Admin  Accepted (

)
Definition:
In a military organization, a group of military and/or civilian
personnel assisting a commander.

 
 

·         The use of “staff” is also widely perceived as relating to “permanent/ on-going”
employees, and not “temporary/contract” staff.

 
I belive that the use of “staff- hours” may generate unnecessary confusion and possible
divergence ADF, NATO and Australian vocabulary.  I suggest that the use of “Person-hour”
may be a better choice than : “staff- hour”
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@defence.gov.au>
Subject: Removal of gendered terms from DASR [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL

 
In your capacity as custodians of DASR 21, Flt. Ops., UAS and Cont. Aw. respectively, please
review the DASR changes proposed in the attached spreadsheet (note: 4 tabs) and provide your
endorsement by COB Wed 16 Mar. The changes replace text such as:

-          ‘he’/’she’ with ‘they’
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
the April release. If you have any queries/concerns please call , cc’d (

.
 
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
Subject: 220322 1702 -  Removal of gendered terms from DASR
Date: Tuesday, 22 March 2022 5:02:44 PM

OFFICIAL

DD PER
HI 
Thanks for the opportunity to consult. As requested:

1. Thumbs up
2. Yes, I am happy to approve these editorial changes to DAVNOPS DASR IAW DASA (I)) BUS

006-04, having consulted with A/DD UAS OPS.

Sincerely,

Deputy Director – Flight Operations
Directorate of Aviation Operations (DAVNOPS)
Defence Aviation Safety Authority
––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––

 28 Scherger Drive | Canberra BC ACT 2610 | AUSTRALIA
T:  | Alternate Telephone:  | M:   
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
Sent: Friday, 18 March 2022 3:54 PM
To: @defence.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Removal of gendered terms from DASR [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Would be grateful for a thumbs-up to below/attached by COB Tue 22 please. I’m only looking for
endorsement of the proposed changes, not confirmation that we’ve found every last reference.

– I’ve classified the change as Editorial. Noting scope covers ARO, ORO, NDR and UAS, are
you happy to approve the DCP or would you prefer it be staffed to EDFO?
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
Sent: Friday, 4 March 2022 16:48
To: @defence.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au>; 
@defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au>

Cc: @defence.gov.au>; 
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
the April release. If you have any queries/concerns please call , cc’d 

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
Subject: 220323 1703 -  Removal of gendered terms from DASR
Date: Wednesday, 23 March 2022 5:03:04 PM

OFFICIAL

Hi 

Subject DCP is endorsed.

Thanks,

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
Sent: Friday, 4 March 2022 4:48 PM
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
- ‘man-hours’ with ‘staff-hours’
- ‘(un)unmanned’ with ‘(un)crewed’.

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
Subject: FW: 220324 - For DG DASA action - DCP for removal of gender-specific terms from DASR - Due date 01

APR 22 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 28 March 2022 11:31:44 AM

OFFICIAL

Gents – for incorporation in Apr release please.

Thank you.
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
Sent: Monday, 28 March 2022 06:39
To: @defence.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 220324 - For DG DASA action - DCP for removal of gender-specific terms from DASR
- Due date 01 APR 22 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Approved and signed.

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
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2022 9:12 AM
To: @defence.gov.au>
Subject: 220324 - For DG DASA action - DCP for removal of gender-specific terms from DASR -
Due date 01 APR 22 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
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Good morning  – please see below/attached for DG’s in-tray. DG is
aware/expecting.
 
Thank you
 

 
 
DOCUMENT TITLE – DASR Change Proposal 2021-049 Removal of gender-specific
terms from DASR
 
DUE DATE (and rationale) – 01 APR 22 to enable incorporation in APR 22 DASR
release.
 

REASON WHY DG DASA IS THE DELEGATE/APPROVER – DG approval required for
Editorial change to Initial and Continuing Aw DASR iaw BUS 06-004.
 

ACTION REQUIRED -  Please sign attached DCP at Section 7a to approve changes to
Initial and Continuing Aw DASR detailed in PDF attachment ‘DCP 2021-049 – Proposed
text’ (see DCP Section 6).
 
COMMENTS (additional context as required).
Changes have been reviewed and endorsed by all O5/EL1 regulation custodians (see
folder 4 within DCP Obj. structure).
DAVNOPS DD FO will approve changes to Avn Ops DASR.
 
 
 
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
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